

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

ANTHONY U. CARRINGTON
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR

Courthouse Annex Building
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027
www.OCPONJ.gov

March 14, 2022

Via OPRA Machine: opra+request-30137-c7b0d052@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request
Settlement Agreements from January 1, 2019 to present

Dear Sir:

This office is in receipt of your request made under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA) pertaining to the above captioned matter.

Please be advised that the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office is not the custodian of the records you are seeking. Your request has been forwarded to the Ocean County Clerk of the Board, who will handle responding.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at 732-929-2027, x3135.

Yours very truly,

Dina R. Khajezadeh

Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dp

Prestia , Donna

From: Khajezadeh, Dina
Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2022 7:32 PM
To: Prestia , Donna; Carey, Erin
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Settlement agreements

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: JerseyShoreMan <opra+request-30137-c7b0d052@requests.opramachine.com>
Date: 3/12/22 7:20 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Khajezadeh, Dina" <DKhajezadeh@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Settlement agreements

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Dear Ocean County Prosecutor's Office,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

The NJ Supreme Court ruled on 3/7/22 that settlement agreements are public record. Please send copies of all settlement agreements from January 1, 2019-Present.

Yours faithfully,

JerseyShoreMan

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-30137-c7b0d052@requests.opramachine.com

Is DKhajezadeh@co.ocean.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Ocean County Prosecutor's Office? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3docean_county_prosecutors_office&c=E.1.RhDCJrTc_YwmiD-H-6EequE8V1T9v8U-vLVZLr1zMUyQ737dmneqXns3uGdVxDHPHDTbxfy2mo_q_QvGrfO0ryi54TuperDTqzhpbenzadN0W2o,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E.1.rSuBYVNjR85Fj--o3onbPIKAYA-1x_8cS_sL4zdQWZH8Er26HdKjvs37qfRfilooZZC5LMdHc_wkOwAVaMw3yJ0bxqYCX5hKeFs16OlqZsYYy_nWp3w.&typo=1